
FOI Ref  Response sent  
 
9530          1 Oct 21 
 

(CCC) Spend – Litter Bins 

 
I am trying to establish how the council procures its external litter bins and have 
the following questions: 
• What has the council spent in each of the last 4 years to March 2021 on external 
street and park litter bins? 
• Going forward how is the budget expected to change and by how much? 
• Who have been the top 5 suppliers of litter bins in each of these years? 
o What Model of litter bin was purchased from each company? 
o How much did the council spend with each? 
• Has the council followed a tender process? If so, can you provide details 
including when any existing contracts come to an end. 
• If the council does not follow a tender process, how does the council select its 
supplier? 
• Does the council have a policy for renewals of litter bins? If so, please can I have 
a description. 

Response: 
 
Please see the attached working paper for the answers to your questions. 

 
 

 Further queries on this matter should be directed to foi@cambridge.gov.uk 

mailto:foi@cambridge.gov.uk


Questions
What has the council spent in each of the last 4 years to March 2021 on 
external street and park litter bins?
Going forward how is the budget expected to change and by how 
much?
Who have been the top 5 suppliers of litter bins in each of these years?

o What Model of litter bin was purchased from each company?
o How much did the council spend with each?

Has the council followed a tender process? If so, can you provide 
details including when any existing contracts come to an end.
If the council does not follow a tender process, how does the council 
select its supplier?
Does the council have a policy for renewals of litter bins? If so, please 
can I have a description.



Cambridge City Council Comments

£10,860

No - not expected to change
Other suppliers used previously include: Glasdon, Omos, 
Big Belly and PEL.
Unkown
Wybone Ltd - £3,600 (in 2018/19)
Mowell and Co - £7,260 (£3,720 in 21/22 and £3,540 in 
2018/19)

No - due to the low volumes involved

Using a framework contract

No - not at this time
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